

A continuación se presentará una tabla de los posibles recursos a los cuales pueden acceder para realizar una revisión de literatura eficiente. Estos recursos fueron colectados del manual de Certified Health Education Specialist (2nd ed.) y Google.

Tabla 1. Recursos disponibles para educadores en salud con sus respectivas páginas de Internet.

Recurso	Página o lugar donde lo pueden acceder
Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/?hl=en
Organización Mundial de la Salud	http://www.who.int/es/
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	http://www.cdc.gov/
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)	http://www.cdc.gov/nchc/
United States Census Bureau	http://www.census.gov
United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS)	http://www.dhhs.gov
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (HRSA)	https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Medicare.html
National Institutes of Health	http://www.nih.gov
Government Printing Office (GPO) Access	http://www.gpoaccess.gov
United States Government's Web site	http://www.firstgov.gov
The Foundation Center	http://fconline.fdncenter.org
MedlinePlus	http://medlineplus.gov
Healthfinder	http://www.healthfinder.gov
Health on the Net (HON)	http://www.hon.ch/HONcode/
National Cancer Institute's (NCI) Research-tested Intervention Programs (RTIPs)	http://rtips.cancer.gov/rtips/
Diffusion of Effective Behavioral Interventions (DEBIs) for HIV programs	http://www.effectiveinterventions.org/
SAMSHAs Guide to Evidence Based Practices (EBP)	http://www.samhsa.gov/ebpwebguide/

National Registry of Evidence-based Programs and Practices (NREPP)	http://www.nrepp.samhsa.gov
GEM (Gateway to Educational Materials)	http://www.thegateway.org
HRSA (Health Resources and Services Administration)	http://www.hrsa.gov/index.html
National Health Information Center	http://www.health.gov/nhic
MEDLINE	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed
ERIC (Education Resource Information Center)	http://www.eric.ed.gov
CHID (Combined Health Information Database)	http://www.chid.nih.gov
CINAHL (Cumulative Index for Nursing and Allied Health Literature)	http://www.cinahl.com
EBMR (Evidenced-based Medicine Reviews)	http://www.ovid.com
HaPI (Health and Psychological Instruments)	http://www.ovid.com
PsychInfo	http://www.psycnet.apa.org

No olviden de revisar la base de datos de la biblioteca de su universidad. En ella podrán encontrar un sin número de artículos revisados por pares que pueden acceder pagando solo la cuota de tecnología de su universidad en cada sesión académica.

Referencias:

Google Scholar (2015). Accedido de: <https://scholar.google.com/?hl=en> el 31 de octubre de 2015.

National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. (2010) *The Health Education Specialist: A Companion Guide for Professional Excellence*. 6th ed. National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. Whitehall, PA. (pp.133-136)